

**BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH**

Provide the following information for the key personnel on page 1 of the Detailed Cost Estimate form for the initial budget period.

|   |                                  |   |                           |
|---|----------------------------------|---|---------------------------|
| NAME  |                                  | POSITION TITLE  |                           |
| Philip Minshew  |                                  | Staff Neuroradiologist, National Naval Medical Center, Bethesda, Md |                           |
| EDUCATION/TRAINING <i>(Begin with baccalaureate or other initial professional education, such as nursing, and include postdoctoral training.)</i> |                                  |   |                           |
| INSTITUTION AND LOCATION  | DEGREE<br><i>(if applicable)</i> | YEAR(s)   | FIELD OF STUDY            |
| Franklin and Marshall College   | BA                               | 1989-1993   | Business/Pre-med          |
| GWU School of Medicine  | MD                               | 1995-1999   | Medical School            |
| NNMC  |                                  | 1999-2000   | Transitional Internship   |
| University of Cincinnati  |                                  | 2000-2004   | Radiology Residency       |
| University of Cincinnati  |                                  | 2004-2005   | Neuroradiology Fellowship |

**RESEARCH AND PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:** Concluding with present position, list in chronological order, previous employment, experience, and honors. Include present membership on any Federal Government public advisory committee. List in chronological order the titles, all authors, and complete references to all publications during the past 3 years and to representative earlier publications pertinent to this application. If the list of publications in the last 3 years exceeds 2 pages, select the most pertinent publications. PAGE LIMITATIONS APPLY. DO NOT EXCEED 4 PAGES FOR THE ENTIRE BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH PER INDIVIDUAL.

**EXPERIENCE:**

**Staff Neuroradiologist**, National Naval Medical Center, Bethesda, Md  
July 2007-present

**Division Head, Section of Neuroradiology**, Naval Medical Center, San Diego, CA  
July 2005-July 2007

**EDUCATION:**

**Neuroradiology Fellowship**, University of Cincinnati Medical Center, Cincinnati, OH  
July 2004-June 2005

**Radiology Residency**, University of Cincinnati Medical Center, Cincinnati, OH  
July 2000-June 2004

**Transitional Internship**, National Naval Medical Center, Bethesda, MD  
July 1999-June 2000

**Medical School**, The George Washington University School of Medicine, Washington, D.C.  
August 1995-May 1999

**Bachelor of Arts**, Franklin and Marshall College, Lancaster, PA

Principal Investigator/Program Director (Last, first, middle):\_\_\_\_\_

Major: Business Administration. Cum Laude, GPA-3.50

August 1989-May 1993

**RESEARCH:**

Lutynski M, Lewis R, Stone J, Boswell G, Minshew P. Sinus Pericranii: Case Report. Submitted to *AJNR* July 16, 2007.

Tomsick TA, Minshew PT, Mahajan V, et al. Eye Deviation on CT Increases Sensitivity to Acute Ischemic Hypodensity. Scientific Poster at the ASNR 44<sup>th</sup> Annual Meeting to be held April 29-May 5, 2006.

Minshew PT, Schraml FV, Flemming DJ, Silverman ED. Atypical Presentation of Paget's Disease on Bone Scintigraphy. *Clinical Nuclear Medicine* 1999;24:820-822.

Minshew PT, Schraml FV, Olivos G, Chesser KT, Silverman ED. Loculated Pericardial Effusion Detected on Blood Pool Bone Imaging. *Clinical Nuclear Medicine* 1999;24:521.

Minshew PT, Hecht A, Narang A, Olan WJ. Retrospective Analysis of Early CT Findings in Patients with Acute Middle Cerebral Artery Infarction. Paper presentation at the American Society of Neuroradiology Annual Meeting in Philadelphia, PA., May 20, 1998.

Principal Investigator/Program Director (Last, first, middle):\_\_\_\_\_

□□□□□

Principal Investigator/Program Director (Last, first, middle):\_\_\_\_\_

□□□□□

Principal Investigator/Program Director (Last, first, middle):\_\_\_\_\_

□□□□□